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DATE: June 19,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic 

-fc D q: 
Ti 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records & Reporting 

David Smith, Director, Division of Appeals 
0 RE: Closing of Docket Nos. 000653-E1 and of Docs t  

NO. 980706-E1 

Company’s (TECO) 
CISR approved in D 
as a quarterly one, 

This is the same procedure that is curren being utilized to process Gulf Power 
Company’s monthly confidentiality requests related to ts CISR. i cc: Richard Bell& 

Connie Kummer 
John Slemkewicz 


